From: Takenaka, Gavin K

To: Camacho, Maureen; Mahina O Assily (Mahina.O.Assily@hawaii.gov); Catherine M Krueger
(catherine.m.krueger@hawaii.gov); Menino, Tanyalee; Lopez, Jennifer D; Simeona, Jennifer K; Labrador, Landon
J; Stephanie M Higa (Stephanie.M.Higa@hawaii.gov); Agaran, Tina K; Caroline M Mee
(Caroline.M.Mee@hawaii.gov)

Subject: FW: Moderna Training PPT

Date: Friday, January 8, 2021 2:14:00 PM
Attachments: Moderna covid-19 vaccine presentation.pptx
Hi All:

DOH sent the attached Moderna vaccine power point today after discussion of vaccine distribution
at our facilities. Please review and distribute to your nurses. Will keep you updated as more
information is released.

Gavin K. Takenaka, Psy.D.

Corrections Health Care Administrator
Department of Public Safety

Phone (808) 587-1250

Fax (808) 587-3378
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Covid-19 Moderna vaccine





About the covid-19 vaccines

Unapproved vaccine that has been authorized for emergency use by the FDA for active immunization in individuals 18 years of age and older to prevent COVID-19

It focuses on mRNA technology and is currently being studied in a large phase 3 trial





Covid-19 Vaccine life cycle







About the covid-19 vaccines

mRNA-1273 vaccine (Moderna) 

– Interim analysis of 95 cases • 90 cases in placebo group 5 cases in vaccine group 

– 94.5% effective 2 weeks post dose 2 

– 11 severe cases, all in placebo group 

– DSMB: no serious safety concerns 

– EUA submission soon





How does the vaccine work

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3ztYGyQOq1Q 





Screening questions to determine if you should be vaccinated today



Are you sick today?

have any allergies?

have a bleeding disorder or are on a blood thinner? 

are immunocompromised or are on a medicine that affects your immune system? 

are pregnant or plan to become pregnant? 

are breastfeeding? 

have received another COVID-19 vaccine?







Who should and who should not get the covid-19 vaccine

WHO SHOULD GET THE moderna COVID-19 VACCINE? 

FDA has authorized the emergency use of the moderna COVID-19 Vaccine in individuals 18 years of age and older. 

WHO SHOULD NOT GET THE moderna COVID-19 VACCINE? 

You should not get the moderna COVID-19 Vaccine if you: 

had a severe allergic reaction after a previous dose of this vaccine 

had a severe allergic reaction (anaphylaxis) to any ingredient of this vaccine 







How is the covid-19 vaccine given?

COVID-19 Vaccine is administered by intramuscular injection as a series of 2 doses 

      (0.5 ml each) 

COVID-19 Vaccine vaccination series is 2 doses given 4 weeks apart. 

If you receive one dose of the COVID-19 Vaccine, you should receive a second dose of this same vaccine 4 weeks later to complete the vaccination series. 

Inspect each dose of the vaccine in the dosing syringe prior to administration (it should be white or off-white or translucent product-related particles

Verify the final dosing volume of 0.5 ml

Confirm there are no other particulates and that no discoloration is observed

Do not administer if vaccine is discolored or contains other particulate matter







Possible side effects



tiredness  (fatigue)

Myalgia

Arthralgia

Chills

Axillary swelling/tenderness 



fever 

injection site swelling  and pain

injection site redness 

nausea and vomiting

feeling unwell 

swollen lymph nodes (lymphadenopathy) 







Possible side effects continued



There is a remote chance that the COVID-19 Vaccine could cause a severe allergic reaction. A severe allergic reaction would usually occur within a few minutes to one hour after getting a dose of the Vaccine. Signs of a severe allergic reaction can include: 

Difficulty breathing 

Swelling of your face and throat 

A fast heartbeat 

A bad rash all over your body 

Dizziness and weakness 







Consent form





Comparison between pfizer and moderna



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=eZvsqBCvB00 







How to administer the vaccine

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=H_eyREcn1Xg - Pfizer vaccine administration



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=eK0C5tFHze8  vaccine administration





Follow-up after getting vaccine 

After the vaccination you will be monitored by staff and observed for any reactions/side effect from the vaccine for about 15-30 minutes to ensure you are safe to go back to work or home.

 You will be given your vaccination card with information of when and where you received the vaccine injection and when you need to return for the second injection





What to do if you get side effects?

		Website 		Telephone number 

		www.modernatx.com/covid19vaccine-eua		1-866-MODERNA (635-8337)



If you experience a severe allergic reaction, call 9-1-1, or go to the nearest hospital. 

Call the vaccination provider or your healthcare provider if you have any side effects that bother you or do not go away. 



Report vaccine side effect to FDA/CDC Vaccine adverse event reporting system (VAERS). At toll-free number 1-800-822-7967 or report on line to https://vaers.hhs.gov/reportevent.html. (Include Moderna Covid-19 vaccine EUA) in the first line of box #18 of the report form.



You can also report side effects to MODERNATX, Inc. at 1-866-663-3762





KEEP YOUR VACCINATION CARD 

When you get your first dose, you will get a vaccination card to show you when to return for your second dose of Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine. Remember to bring your card when you return. 
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ABOUT THE COVID-19 VAGCINES

® UNAPPROVED VACCINE THAT HAS BEEN AUTHORIZED FOR EMERGENCY USE BY THE FDA FOR ACTIVE
IMMUNIZATION IN INDIVIDUALS 18 YEARS OF AGE AND OLDER TO PREVENT COVID-19

® ITFOCUSES ON MRNA TECHNOLOGY AND IS CURRENTLY BEING STUDIED IN A LARGE PHASE 3 TRIAL
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ABOUT THE COVID-19 VAGCINES

MRNA-1273 VACCINE (MODERNA)
® —INTERIM ANALYSIS OF 99 CASES - 90 GASES IN PLACEBO GROUP 5 CASES IN VACCINE GROUP
® —94.9% EFFECTIVE 2 WEEKS POST DOSE 2
® —11 SEVERE CASES, ALL IN PLACEBO GROUP :
® —DSMB: NO SERIOUS SAFETY CONGCERNS j:




HOW DOES THE VACCINE WORK

® HTTPS://WWWW.YOUTUBE.COM/WATCH2V=31TYGY(00010



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=3ztYGyQOq1Q

SCREENING QUESTIONS TO DETERMINE IF YOU
SHOULD BE VAGCINATED TODAY

° AREYOU SICK TODAY2

® HAVE ANY ALLERGIES?

® HAVE A BLEEDING DISORDER OR ARE ON A BLOOD THINNER?

® ARE IMMUNOCOMPROMISED OR ARE ON A MEDICINE THAT AFFECTS YOUR IMMUNE SYSTEM?
® ARE PREGNANT OR PLAN TO BECOME PREGNANT?

® ARE BREASTFEEDING?

® HAVE RECEIVED ANOTHER COVID-19 VACCINE?




WHO SHOULD AND WHO SHOULD NOT GET
THE COVID-19 VAGCINE

WHO SHOULD GET THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE?

® FDA HAS AUTHORIZED THE EMERGENGY USE OF THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE IN INDIVIDUALS 18
YEARS OF AGE AND OLDER.

WHO SHOULD NOT GET THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE?

® YOU SHOULD NOT GET THE MODERNA COVID-19 VACCINE IF YOU:
® HAD A SEVERE ALLERGIC REACTION AFTER A PREVIOUS DOSE OF THIS VACCINE
® HAD A SEVERE ALLERGIC REACTION (ANAPHYLAKIS) TO ANY INGREDIENT OF THIS VACCINE




HOW IS THE COVID-19 VAGGINE GIVENS

® COVID-19 VACCINE IS ADMINISTERED BY INTRAMUSCULAR INJECTION AS A SERIES OF 2 DOSES
(0.5 ML EACH)
® COVID-19 VACCINE VACCINATION SERIES IS 2 DOSES GIVEN 4 WEEKS APART.

® IFYOU RECEIVE ONE DOSE OF THE COVID-19 VACCINE, YOU SHOULD RECEIVE A SECOND DOSE OF THIS SAME
VACCINE 4 WEEKS LATER TO COMPLETE THE VACCINATION SERIES.

® INSPECT EACH DOSE OF THE VACCINE IN THE DOSING SYRINGE PRIOR TO ADMINISTRATION (IT SHOULD BE
WHITE OR OFF-WHITE OR TRANSLUCENT PRODUCT-RELATED PARTICLES

® VERIFY THE FINAL DOSING VOLUME OF 0.5 ML |
® CONFIRM THERE ARE NO OTHER PARTICULATES AND THAT NO DISCOLORATION IS OBSERVED &
® DO NOT ADMINISTER IF VACCINE IS DISCOLORED OR CONTAINS OTHER PARTICULATE MATTER '




POSSIBLE SIDE EFFECTS

® TIREDNESS (FATIGUE) ° FEVER

° MYALGIA ® INJECTION SITE SWELLING AND PAIN

® ARTHRALGIA ® INJECTION SITE REDNESS

® GHILLS ® NAUSEA AND VOMITING
® AKILLARY SWELLING/TENDERNESS ® FEELING UNWELL '

© SWOLLEN LYMPH NODES (LYMPHADENOPATHY) i




POSSIBLE SIDE EFFECTS GONTINUED

® THERE IS A REMOTE CHANCE THAT THE COVID-19 VACCINE COULD CAUSE A SEVERE ALLERGIC REACTION.
A SEVERE ALLERGIC REACTION WOULD USUALLY OCCUR WITHIN A FEW MINUTES TO ONE HOUR AFTER
GETTING A DOSE OF THE VACCINE. SIGNS OF A SEVERE ALLERGIC REACTION CAN INCLUDE:

° DIFFICULTY BREATHING

© SWELLING OF YOUR FAGE AND THROAT
® AFAST HEARTBEAT

® ABAD RASH ALL OVER YOUR BODY =
® DIZZINESS AND WEAKNESS '
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GCOMPARISON BETWEEN PFIZER AND
MODERNA

https://www.youtuhe.com/watch3v=eZusqBCvB00




HOW TO ADMINISTER THE VACCINE

® HTTPS://WWW.YOUTUBE.COM/WATCHaU=H EYRECN1KG - PFIZER VACCINE ADMINISTRATION

hitps://www.youtube.com/watch?v=eK0C5tFHze8d vaccine administration



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=H_eyREcn1Xg
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=eK0C5tFHze8

FOLLOW-UP AFTER GETTING VACCINE

® AFTER THE VACCINATION YOU WILL BE MONITORED BY STAFF AND OBSERVED FOR ANY REACTIONS/SIDE
EFFECT FROM THE VACCINE FOR ABOUT 15-30 MINUTES TO ENSURE YOU ARE SAFE T0 GO BACK TO WORK
OR HOME.

® YOU WILL BE GIVEN YOUR VACCINATION CARD WITH INFORMATION OF WHEN AND WHERE YOU RECEIVED
THE VACCINE INJECTION AND WHEN YOU NEED TO RETURN FOR THE SECOND INJECTION




WHAT T0 DO IF YOU GET SIDE EFFECTS?

If you experience a severe allergic reaction, call 9-1-1, or go to the nearest hospital.
Call the vaccination provider or your healthcare provider if you have any side effects that bother you or do not go away.

Report vaccine side effect to FDA/CDC Vaccine adverse event reporting system (VAERS). At toll-free number 1-800-822-7967 or report on line to =
https://vaers.hhs.gov/reportevent.html. (Include Moderna Covid-19 vaccine EUA) in the first line of box #18 of the report form. -

You can also report side effects to MODERNATX, Inc. at 1-866-663-3762

KEEP YOUR VACCINATION CARD
When you get your first dose, you will get a vaccination card to show you when to return for your second dose of Moderna COVID-19 Vaccine. Remember to
bring your card when you return.

Website Telephone number

www.modernatx.com/covid19vaccine-eua 1-866-MODERNA (635-8337)



https://vaers.hhs.gov/reportevent.html

* GDC, (20201, PRODUCT INFORMATION GUIDE FOR COVID-19 VACCINE, RETRIEVED FROM
WWWW.CDC.GOV/VACGINES/HCP/ADMIN/MASS-CLINIC-ACTIVITIES/INDEX.HTM

® CDC, (2020)., VACCINE STORAGEAND HANDLING TOOLKIT, RETRIEVED FROM
HTTP//WWW.CDC.GOV/VACGINES/HCP/ADMIN/STORAGE/TOOLKIT/INDEX.HTML

® CDC, (2020). PFIZER-BIONTEGH COVID-19 VACCINE, RETRIEVED FROM WWW.CVDVACCINE.COM

*® CDC, (2020)., PRODUCT INFORMATION GUIDE FOR COVID-19 VACCINE & ASSOCIATED PRODUCTS,
HTTP://WWWW.CDC.GOU/UTREKS/VACCINES/PROGRAMS/UTRCKS/INDEX.HTML

® NHS & CARE. (2020, VACCINATION CONSENT FORM, PUBLIC HEALTH, ENGLAND --
® MODERNA. (2020)., ABOUT MODERNA. RETRIEVED FROM WIWW.MODERNATK.COM
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